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September 24, 2015

Mr. James D. Beasley
Ausley McMullen Attorneys and Counselors at Law
123 South Calhoun Street P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Re: Docket No. 150081-EG - Tampa ElectricCompany's Program Standards - Ten-Year DSM
Plan 2015-2024.

Dear Mr. Beasley:

On August 11, 2015, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-15-0323-PAA-EG, approving the
Demand-Side Management (DSM) Plan for TampaElectric Company (TECO). TECOfiled program
participation standards on September 9,2015.

Commission staff has reviewed TECO's filings and believes the DSM Plan program participation
standards are consistent with the DSM Plan approved by the Commission. Staff requests that TECO
notifythe Commissionprior to any changesbeing made to the program standards as filed.

Sincerely,

Tom Ballinger ^
Director, Division of Engineering

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 150081-EG)
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